
June 13, 1928*

Mcorquodale, Esq#,
"uperlnt endent of genelea,
'un Life .’.ssuFp.nce Company of Canada, 
Montreal#

lear Hr# :iaco rjaodale : -

I am glad to have your letter of June 6th and to 

will take up the case of Aurelio Longarey should It become necessary, 

ve can make allowances In certain cases, but you will recognise that 
Aurelio should be able to cope with the work and should not be handicapped#

I assure you that we shall do the best we can to

meet the situation.
Yours faithfully.

Director.


